

Message

From: Miller, Corinne (DHHS) [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=2A1EB71CC5E443B3BB368D7F77BC5F5B-MILLER CORINNE]
Sent: 11/19/2015 8:54:03 PM
To: McKane, Patricia (DHHS) [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=89bdaa1f3be34a5e983cfc72ae4c77a0-McKane Patricia]; LyonCallo, Sarah (DHHS) [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=d4e32e35d7984fc6ba0f51b6a0c8fbb0-LyonCallo Sarah]
Subject: RE: Updated Summary

Yes, tell them the tables aren't copying well and they can refer to the excel workbook.

From: McKane, Patricia (DHHS)
Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2015 3:40 PM
To: LyonCallo, Sarah (DHHS) <lyoncallos@michigan.gov>; Miller, Corinne (DHHS) <MillerC39@michigan.gov>
Subject: FW: Updated Summary

Can I just send them this excel workbook

The tables aren't copying well.

From: Lasher, GERALYN (DHHS)
Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2015 2:59 PM
To: Minicuci, Angela (DHHS) <MinicuciA@michigan.gov>
Cc: Eisner, Jennifer (DHHS) <EisnerJ@michigan.gov>; Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS) <DykemaL@michigan.gov>; Bruneau, Michelle (DHHS) <BruneauM@michigan.gov>; Moran, Susan (DHHS) <MoranS@michigan.gov>; Wells, Eden (DHHS) <WellsE3@michigan.gov>; Miller, Corinne (DHHS) <MillerC39@michigan.gov>; LyonCallo, Sarah (DHHS) <lyoncallos@michigan.gov>; McKane, Patricia (DHHS) <McKaneP@michigan.gov>; Stanbury, Martha (DHHS) <stanburym@michigan.gov>
Subject: Re: Updated Summary

We should get both the one for internal use only with all the numbers and the public version as well.

Sent from my iPad

On Nov 19, 2015, at 1:51 PM, Minicuci, Angela (DHHS) <MinicuciA@michigan.gov> wrote:

Can someone send us the quarterly zip code breakdown? I don't have that. Thanks!

Angela

From: Eisner, Jennifer (DHHS)

Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2015 10:10 AM

To: Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS) <DykemaL@michigan.gov>; Bruneau, Michelle (DHHS) <BruneauM@michigan.gov>; Minicuci, Angela (DHHS) <MinicuciA@michigan.gov>; Lasher, GERALYN (DHHS) <lasherg@michigan.gov>; Moran, Susan (DHHS) <MoranS@michigan.gov>; Wells, Eden (DHHS) <WellsE3@michigan.gov>

Cc: Miller, Corinne (DHHS) <MillerC39@michigan.gov>; LyonCallo, Sarah (DHHS) <lyoncallos@michigan.gov>; McKane, Patricia (DHHS) <McKaneP@michigan.gov>; Stanbury, Martha (DHHS) <stanburym@michigan.gov>

Subject: RE: Updated Summary

Updated attached.

Jennifer Eisner

Public Information Officer

Michigan Department of Health and Human Services

Office: 517-241-2112 or EisnerJ@michigan.gov

Cell: PPI

From: Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS)

Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2015 8:27 AM

To: Eisner, Jennifer (DHHS) <EisnerJ@michigan.gov>; Bruneau, Michelle (DHHS) <BruneauM@michigan.gov>; Minicuci, Angela (DHHS) <MinicuciA@michigan.gov>; Lasher, GERALYN (DHHS) <lasherg@michigan.gov>; Moran, Susan (DHHS) <MoranS@michigan.gov>; Wells, Eden (DHHS) <WellsE3@michigan.gov>

Cc: Miller, Corinne (DHHS) <MillerC39@michigan.gov>; LyonCallo, Sarah (DHHS) <lyoncallos@michigan.gov>; McKane, Patricia (DHHS) <McKaneP@michigan.gov>; Stanbury, Martha (DHHS) <stanburym@michigan.gov>

Subject: RE: Updated Summary

Very nice summary. The heading for *WIC Children* needs to be bumped to the next line and I agree with Eden that we should put water issues to the top of the list under *Reducing and Removing Lead Exposure*. Could we also revise the 3rd sentence in that bullet to read:

"The lead in household water usually comes from the service line that connects your house to the water main or the plumbing in your house, not from the local water supply."

Lead service lines are the biggest lead contributor and are owned in part by the water supply, so it's incorrect to lay all the blame on household plumbing.

From: Eisner, Jennifer (DHHS)

Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2015 3:41 PM

To: Bruneau, Michelle (DHHS); Minicuci, Angela (DHHS); Lasher, Geralyn (DHHS); Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS); Moran, Susan (DHHS); Wells, Eden (DHHS)

Cc: Miller, Corinne (DHHS); LyonCallo, Sarah (DHHS); McKane, Patricia (DHHS); Stanbury, Martha (DHHS)

Subject: RE: Updated Summary

All – please find updated attached. This document includes edits from both Linda and Michelle.

Thank you,

Jennifer Eisner

Public Information Officer

Michigan Department of Health and Human Services

Office: 517-241-2112 or EisnerJ@michigan.gov

Cell:

PPI

From: Bruneau, Michelle (DHHS)

Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2015 11:01 AM

To: Minicuci, Angela (DHHS) <MinicuciA@michigan.gov>; Lasher, Geralyn (DHHS) <lasherg@michigan.gov>; Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS) <DykemaL@michigan.gov>; Moran, Susan (DHHS) <MoranS@michigan.gov>; Wells, Eden (DHHS) <WellsE3@michigan.gov>

Cc: Eisner, Jennifer (DHHS) <EisnerJ@michigan.gov>; Miller, Corinne (DHHS) <MillerC39@michigan.gov>; LyonCallo, Sarah (DHHS) <lyoncallos@michigan.gov>; McKane, Patricia (DHHS) <McKaneP@michigan.gov>; Stanbury, Martha (DHHS) <stanburym@michigan.gov>

Subject: RE: Updated Summary

Thanks Angela...I have saved your version of the report to work from in the future...There will likely continue to be changes to the formatting as we add more data, but I'll be sure to keep the logo on it.

I have attached some of my suggestions for the talking points. These going to be updated, I assume with each release of the report? There are a lot...Also, do we want to explain why 5ug/dL is our significant cut-off anywhere in the talking points or are the people receiving these pretty well-versed in the ways of lead by now?

><{{{'> www.michigan.gov/eatsafefish <'}}}><

Michelle Bruneau, MA
Michigan Department of Health & Human Services

Project Manager & Health Educator

(517) 335-8984

bruneaum@michigan.gov

From: Minicuci, Angela (DHHS)

Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2015 9:55 AM

To: Lasher, Geralyn (DHHS); Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS); Moran, Susan (DHHS); Wells, Eden (DHHS)

Cc: Eisner, Jennifer (DHHS); Miller, Corinne (DHHS); LyonCallo, Sarah (DHHS); McKane, Patricia (DHHS); Bruneau, Michelle (DHHS); Stanbury, Martha (DHHS)

Subject: RE: Updated Summary

Importance: High

Good morning,

Attached is an updated report that includes the MDHHS logo. Because that's been added in, I had to shift the format a bit so when updating this report going forward, **please use this version.**

Additionally, I've attached updated talking points for Flint which include points regarding this report on the first page. **Please review these and let me know if there are any concerns.**

Thank you,

Angela

From: Lasher, GERALYN (DHHS)

Sent: Monday, November 16, 2015 2:48 PM

To: Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS) <DykemaL@michigan.gov>; Moran, Susan (DHHS) <MoranS@michigan.gov>; Wells, Eden (DHHS) <WellsE3@michigan.gov>

Cc: Minicuci, Angela (DHHS) <MinicuciA@michigan.gov>; Eisner, Jennifer (DHHS) <EisnerJ@michigan.gov>; Miller, Corinne (DHHS) <MillerC39@michigan.gov>; LyonCallo, Sarah (DHHS) <lyoncallos@michigan.gov>; McKane, Patricia (DHHS) <McKaneP@michigan.gov>; Bruneau, Michelle (DHHS) <BruneauM@michigan.gov>; Stanbury, Martha (DHHS) <stanburym@michigan.gov>

Subject: RE: Updated Summary

Great. Jennifer and Angela, please work with Eden and Linda to finalize some talking points associated with this so we can determine when we can move forward on releasing.

From: Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS)

Sent: Monday, November 16, 2015 1:11 PM

To: Moran, Susan (DHHS) <MoranS@michigan.gov>; Wells, Eden (DHHS) <WellsE3@michigan.gov>; Lasher, GERALYN (DHHS) <lasherg@michigan.gov>

Cc: Minicuci, Angela (DHHS) <MinicuciA@michigan.gov>; Eisner, Jennifer (DHHS) <EisnerJ@michigan.gov>; Miller, Corinne (DHHS) <MillerC39@michigan.gov>; LyonCallo, Sarah (DHHS) <lyoncallos@michigan.gov>; McKane, Patricia (DHHS) <McKaneP@michigan.gov>; Bruneau, Michelle (DHHS) <BruneauM@michigan.gov>; Stanbury, Martha (DHHS) <stanburym@michigan.gov>

Subject: FW: Updated Summary

Importance: High

Attached is the blood lead testing report with the edits Eden and I discussed in pdf and InDesign formats.

Please keep in mind that the purpose of the report is to inform residents and other interested parties about blood testing efforts in Flint. It is not intended to be a technical report. Recent discussions with GCHD suggest that some of the materials currently posted at www.michigan.gov/flintwater are written at a level that is not accessible by city of Flint residents and I'm concerned that this report has already become far too busy for many people to take in the information.

A technical description of the background and data analysis methods is on the to-do list, but will require additional time to complete. I expect it will include a detailed description of the analysis comparing BLL before and after the switch, as well as the results of our current efforts and all the methods used.

Linda